£enter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:19 AM

To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov’; 'INTAKEUNIT'

Subject: Corrected --complaint to NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang -- sent Nov. 2, 2021 at 5:55
pm via website: https://ig.ny.gov/form/complaint-form-long

Attachments: 11-2-21-complaints-inspector-general-corrected.pdf

TO: Office of the New York State Inspector General

Per my brief conversation a short time ago with Senior Investigative Assistant Sharon Gagliardi, who returned my phone
message — and, while we spoke, accessed the complaint | had filed via your website at 5:55 pm yesterday — the above-
attached makes a few mostly typographic corrections to the complaint attached to the below e-mail | thereafter sent at
6:09 pm. The only substantive change is the addition, at page 20, of a reference and link to my live testimony at the
Legislature’s February 10, 2021 budget hearing — as part of my complaint against the Division of the Budget and Budget
Director Mujica.

The corrected complaint is already posted on CJA’s EVIDENTIARY webpage, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/judicial-compensation/ny-inspector-general-11-2-21-complaints.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 6:09 PM
To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' <inspector.general@ig.ny.gov>; 'INTAKEUNIT' <emailreply@ig.ny.gov>

Subject: complaint to NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang -- sent Nov. 2, 2021 at 5:55 pm via website:
https://ig.ny.gov/form/complaint-form-long

TO: Office of the New York State Inspector General

Below is the message | sent fifteen minutes ago, via your user-unfriendly webpage for filing complaints. Above-
attached is my complaint, which is a series of inter-related complaints, set forth in a letter of today’s date addressed to
Inspector General Lucy Lang.

The direct link to CJA’s EVIDENTIARY webpage for the November 2, 2021 letter-complaint is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/ny-inspector-general-11-2-21-complaints.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org




